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December 6, 1995
PGA&E Letter No. DCL-95-264

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No. 50-775, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50 % 23, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Change 6 to Revision 18 of the Physical Security Plan

Gentlemen:

PGA&E letter DCL 95-092, dated May 5. 1995, and supplemental PG&E letters
DCL 95-161, dated July 28, 1995, DCL 95-199, dated September 14, 1995, and
DCL 95-204, dated September 19, 1995, requested an exemption to 10 CFR
73.55(d)(5) and provided a draft of proposed changes to the Diabio Canyon
Power Plant's (DCPP) Physical Security Plan (PSP). The NRC approved the
exemption on September 21, 1995

Enclosures 1 ard 2 contain safeguards information regarding changes 12 the
DCPP PSP. These changes do not decrease the safeguards effectiveness of
the PSP and ar - submitted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(p), and NRC letter dated
September 21, .995, from James C. Stone, Senior Project Manager, Project
Directorate 1V-2. Division of Reactor Projects II1/IV, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

Enclosure 1 idertifies and describes the reasons for the changes.

Enclosure 2 provides the changed pages for insertion into Revision 18 of the
PSP. Revision bars are on each page with changed section(s)

Sincerely,

by L,

Gre ry M Rupqer

SECURINY SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

el When Separated From Enclosures I L;S
OOO: 83&8‘8,:%; s {andle This Document As Decontrolled



Document Control Desk
December 6, 1¢95
Page 2

cc. L.J Callan
Ronald G. Todaro
CCC/RMS
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